CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
506 W. Saint Charles Street, San Andreas, CA 95249

Regular Meeting 7:00pm

TUESDAY, March 12, 2019

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact

the Administration Office at 209-754-9442. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable CPUD to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Any documents that are made available to the Board before or at the

meeting, not privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items, will be made available at CPUD for

review by the public.

9.

Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment (Limit: 3 min/person)

At this time, members of the public may address the Board on any non-agendized item. The public is
encouraged to work with staff to place items on the agenda for Board consideration. No action can be taken on
matters not listed on the agenda. Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person.

Approval of Consent Calendar
a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of February 12, 2019
b. Directors Report for February 2019
¢. Monthly Maintenance Report for February 2019

Financial Business
a. Approval of Claim Summary #725
b. 1% Quarter Investment Report (Corrected)
c. 2" Quarter Investment Report
Discussion: Proposed Rate Increase Next Steps
a. Ad Hoc Committee Report (Directors Overmier and Blood)
b. Request for a Special Meeting — March 19, 2019
Request from Matt Brock: Community Service Project to Paint San Andreas Water Tank

Review/Approve: Request for Proposals for General Counsel Legal Services

Review/Approval: Specialized Utility Services Program (SUSP) Median Household Income
(MHI) Survey Proposal Dated March 1, 2019

Report: Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) Project

10. Monthly Water Usage Report

a. Water and Rainfall Report
b. Bulk Water Report through 12/31/18

11. Managers Comments

a. Monthly Report
b. Board of Directors Workshop — Date TBD

12. Directors Comments

a. LAFCO — Meeting Report 1/28/19 — Director Lavaroni

b. UMRWA — Meeting Reminder 4/26/19 — Director Blood

c. CAMRA — Appointment of Representative/Alternate

d. Annual Form 700 and Required Training (Due April 2, 2019)

Page | 1




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
506 W. Saint Charles Street, San Andreas, CA 95249

13. Closed Session
a. Conference with Real Property Negotiators (Government Code § 54956.8)
Negotiators: Donna Leatherman & Christopher Williams
Under Negotiation: Property Negotiations

14. Approval to Reschedule April 9, 2019 Board Meeting to April 16, 2019

15. Adjournment (Next meeting TBD)

Page | 2



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT February 12,2019

Regular Meeting 7:00 P.M.
MEMBERS PRESENT: John Lavaroni
J.W. Dell’Orto
Clifford Overmier
Alan (Bill) Claudino
Richard Blood
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
STAFF PRESENT: Donna Leatherman, District Manager

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant
Matt Ospital, Weber, Ghio & Associates, District Engineer

OTHERS PRESENT: None

1. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The regular meeting was called to order by
Director Overmier at 7:00pm. Director Lavaroni, Overmier, Dell’Orto, Blood and Claudino were present.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (Limit 3 minutes per person/15 minutes per subject): None
* It was requested to move to agenda item #5 for discussion.

3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR:

a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of January 15, 2019

b. Directors Report for January 2019

c. Monthly Maintenance Report for January 2019
A motion was made by Director Dell’Orto, seconded by Director Blood to approve the Consent Calendar
as mailed. Motion carried 3-0.

4, FINANCIAL BUSINESS:

a. Approval of Claim Summary #724: The Directors inquired about several payments; the Manager
clarified. It was also mentioned that the format was revised to include a description column. A motion
was made by Director Dell’Orto, seconded by Director Lavaroni to approve the Claim Summary #724 in
the amount of $129,736.87 as presented. Motion carried 5-0.

b. 2" Quarter Investment Report: The Board reviewed the Investment Report. Director Overmier
inquired about the maturity dates of the CD’s and the initial amount invested in UBS; the Manager would
follow up with the information. Director Dell’Orto pointed out a discrepancy regarding the 9/30/18
starting balancing of the LAIF investment. A corrected report will be presented to the Board at the March
meeting. A motion was made by Director Dell’Orto, seconded by Director Blood to table the 2™ Quarter
Investment Report to the next regular Board meeting. Motion carried 5-0.

¢. 2" Quarter Budget Report: The Board reviewed the budget report. The Directors inquired about
several line items; the Manager clarified. Director Blood inquired about the Capital Outlay budget and
available funds. The Board reviewed the remaining capital improvement projects for FY 2018//19. The
On-Site Chlorine Generation project was removed from the 2™ quarter report due to being expensed in
fiscal year 2017/18. A motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Dell’Orto to
approve the 2" Quarter Budget Report as presented. Motion carried 5-0.



d. Approval of Financial Statement June 30, 2018: The Financial Statement of June 30, 2018 was
tabled at the January meeting for review. A motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by
Director Claudino to approve the Financial Statement June 30, 2018 as presented. Motion carried 5-0.

3. UPDATE: ENGINEERING SERVICE AGREEMENT (WEBER, GHIO & ASSOCIATES): The
Manager explained the modification to the Agreement and introduced Matt Ospital of Weber, Ghio &
Associates to the Board. The Board inquired on the service agreement and the updated rate schedule. A
motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Claudino to approve the Engineering
Service Agreement with Weber, Ghio & Associates as presented. Motion carried 5-0.

6. SUPERVISORY CONTROL AND DATA ACQUISITION (SCADA) PROJECT REPORT:

a. Review Scope Outline: The Manager presented the Board with a Scope Summary for Phase I of
the SCADA project prepared by Weber, Ghio & Associates. Director Overmier inquired on the cost of
the project being within the scope; Mr. Ospital confirmed. Director Blood requested for more technical
details; the Manager stated that these details were presented and accepted at the January meeting. A
presentation by the selected vendor may be made to the Board upon request. Mr. Ospital stated that the
Request for Proposal will be advertised in March.

7. UPDATE: STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD DIVISION OF DRINKING
WATER (SWRCB-DDW) STATE REVOLVING FUND (SRF) APPLICATION/FINANCIAL
PACKAGE: The Manager updated the Board on the status of the two applications pending at SWRCB.
The construction application will remain on hold until the District determines the revised scope.
Additionally, the District has a previous Planning Grant Application that may be revised to use for
planning and implementation of the revised scope to include various Water Treatment Plant Improvement
Projects. The Board discussed the disadvantaged community qualifications required for grant funding.
Mr. Ospital stated that he was currently working with a representative from the State Water Board for
more clarification and an income survey may be required to meet the qualifications. The Manager will
continue to work with the District Engineer on the application packages and provide updates to the Board.

8. DISCUSSION: PROPOSED RATE INCREASE NEXT STEPS:

a. Ad Hoc Committee Report (Directors Overmier and Blood): Director Overmier provided a
committee report. Outlines for the last two Ad Hoc meetings were presented for review and discussion.
The Manager expressed concerns regarding the timeframe and information that is needed from the
Committee to continue the process within the timeline. Director Blood discussed the capital improvement
projects in relation to the Master Plan and the priority of the projects. Director Overmier and Blood
would continue to work on the findings and have the information at the next Ad Hoc meeting on February
19,2019. Discussion on updated rates and public outreach meetings will be discussed.

9. PRESENTATION: PANDO PUBLIC RELATIONS

a. Approve Contract Agreement: The Manager reviewed the proposal from Pando Public Relations
which includes assistance with a newsletter and website related to future proposed rate adjustments and
public outreach if approved by the Board. Director Lavaroni inquired about the cost; the Manager
clarified. The Directors gave input on a draft newsletter. A motion was made by Director Lavaroni,

seconded by Director Claudino to approve the contract agreement with Pando Public Relations not to
exceed $4,000.00. Motion carried 5-0.

10. REVIEW: RESERVE AND FUND BALANCE POLICY: The Manager reviewed the purpose of
the policy and the need for annual review by the Board. The Board discussed the reserve levels based on
current budget conditions. It was recommended to work within the current Reserve and Fund Balance
Policy limits using the Rate Stabilization fund for the purpose stated in the policy, which may include the
offset of future rate increases. The policy is to be reviewed annually for updates.



11. ACWA LEGISLATIVE SYMPOSIUM — MARCH 6, 2019: An invitation was included in the
agenda packet for the ACWA Legislative Symposium on March 6, 2019. Those interested in attending
please confirm with the office.

12, REVIEW/APPROVE: DRAFT PROPOSAL OF LEGAL SERVICES: The Manager stated that
the District’s Legal Counsel, Christopher Williams, has announced his retirement. A letter from Mr.
Williams was presented to the Board for review. A draft Request for Proposal for legal services is being
prepared by staff and the Manager will have the Personnel Committee review once it is complete.
Director Blood recommended Mr. Williams review the RFP also.

13. MONTHLY WATER USAGE REPORT:
a. Water and Rainfall Report: The water usage and rainfall figures for the month of January 2019

were presented for review and discussion. Rainfall for January was recorded as 9.79 inches and a total of
26.01 inches for the season.

14. MANAGERS COMMENTS:
a. Update: South Fork Pump Station Repair: The Manager updated the Board on the repair of the
pump and motor at the South Fork Pump Station. Additional work requires the replacement of a check

valve and was authorized at a cost not to exceed $9,500.00. The project is anticipated to be complete by
the end of February.

b. Monthly Report: None.

15. DIRECTORS COMMENTS:

a. LAFCO — Meeting Report 11/19/18 — Director Lavaroni: Director Lavaroni did not attend.

b. UMRWA — Meeting Report 1/25/19 — Director Blood: Director Blood reported on the UMRWA
meeting where Proposition 1 grant funding was discussed.

c. Annual Form 700 and Required Training (Due April 2, 2019): The Board Secretary reminded the
Board of the Annual Form 700 deadline and required training.
Director Dell’Orto stated that he was approached by Gordon Long, Executive Director of Calaveras
County Resource Conservation District, requesting a letter of support from the District for a Watershed
Coordinator grant position for the Department of Conservation. The Board reviewed the letter and
authorized the Manager to submit the letter of support.

16. CLOSED SESSION
a. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation Government Code § 54956.9(d)(3)
Negotiating Parties: Donna Leatherman and Chris Williams
None.

17. ADJOURMENT (Next meeting March 12, 2019): As there was no further business to come

before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 10:11 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant



2/28/2019 9:09:07AM

Calaveras P.U.D.

Directors Report

Water Sold This Month 12,824,948 Gallons
Amount ($) # Of Accounts
Total Water 106,680.93 1,890
Total Late Charge 1,440.00 48
Total Adjustments 109.29 10
Total New Acct Fee 210.00 6
Total Service Call Out 245.00 7
Total Materials 77.28 2
Total Current Charges 108,762.50 1,892
Amount Past Due 1-30 Days 7,723.60 142
Amount Past Due 31-60 Days 165.62 6
Amount Past Due Over 60 Days 5.202.67 5
Amount Of Overpayments/Prepavments -22,486.67 325
Total Receivables 99,367.72 1,851
Total Receipts On Account 109,303.78 1,649
Net Change in Memberships 0.00 0
Amount of All Memberships 0.00
Turned Off Accounts (Amount Owed) 4,667.81 163
Collection Accounts (Amount Owed) 4,667.81 163
Number Of Unread (Turned On) Meters 5
Average Usage For Active Meters 6,757 1,898
Average Water Charge For Active Meters 56.44 1,890

% Of Usage

37.16
3.51
2.20
6.38

10.00
5.20
6.09

11.54

13.30
4.63

% Of Sales

15.29
1.99
0.99
3.02
7.22
3.88
5.72

12.73

23.32

22,99

Usage Groups Gallons # Of Accounts Usage Gallons
Over 50,000 31 4,766,134
40,001-50,000 10 450,466
30,001-40,000 8 281,676
20,001-30,000 35 818,083
10,001-20,000 95 1,282,088
8,001-10,000 75 666,452
6,001-8,000 112 781,255
4,001-6,000 304 1,479,660
2,001-4,000 580 1,705,270
1-2,000 578 593,865
Zero Usage 70 0
Total Meters 1,898 12,824,949

Calaveras Public Utility District



Monthly Maintenance Report
February 2019

Follow-up Req. or

LOCATION DESCRIPTION OF WORK Complete
Jeff Davis WTP Monthly operation and maintenance-storm/power outage Complete
Routine water sampling and State reporting, WTP in compliance Complete
Treated Water 19,112,339 gallons
Monthly Emergency Generator check Complete
Vegetation clearing and fire clearance(Cal Fire) Ongoing
Annual filter maintenance Complete
Construction of salt storage building Pending Completion
Fence damage and tree cleanup (storm damage) Complete
Warehouse Shop Surplus sale cleanup Complete
South Fork Pump Station Weekly routine operation check/storm checks Complete
Pump and motor rebuild install Complete
Clean up landslide and repair gravel road (storm damage) Complete
Tree cleanup (storm damage)
Schaads Reservoir Weekly checks - routine operations/storm checks Complete
Start big unit Complete
Repair hydraulic system Complete
Glencoe Pump station Weekly checks - routine monitoring-storm/power outage Complete
Monthly Emergency Generator check Complete
Repair transfer switch (storm damage) Complete
Ponderosa PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring/power outage Complete
Transformer replacement, lightning strike (storm damage) Pending
Repair gate Complete
Add gravel pad for transformer work (storm damage) Complete
MCV PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Repair 6" bypass valve Complete
Tree removal (storm damage) Complete
Install rebuilt CRD on 10" turbine control valve Complete
Garamendi's PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
San Andreas Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Valve exercise and flushing (Route 10 area) In Progress
Moke Hill Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Install new battery backup at Mokelumne Hill tank Complete
Glencoe Distribution Routine operations Complete
Paloma Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Rail Road Flat Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Safety How to Conduct a Safety Tailboard, Climbing Elevated Task: The Height of Complete
Safety, Understanding Safety Data Sheets, Powerful Protection From PPE
Training Flexim portable meter training Complete

Conflict Resolution and Workplace Violence

Complete




Monthly Maintenance Report
February 2019

Spray Program Papa Pesticide Seminar (JC) Complete

Vehicle Maintenance Repair air leak on 2005 International Dump Truck Complete

CHP BIT Inspection Complete

Other Maintenance 29 USA tags completed Complete

44 Customer service/work orders Ongoing

Monthly meter reading Complete

Annual small equipment maintenance Complete

Quarterly fall protection inspections Complete

Information Updating MSDS to new SDS for chemicals Ongoing
Develop tank inspection-JHA In Progress

District SOP review

Ongoing




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CLAIM SUMMARY # 725

DATE: February 2019

The claims listed on the schedules attached to this summary have been
examined and found to be correct and proper demands against the Calaveras
Public Utility District.

Claims Submitted $101,478.63
Payroll Submitted $43,324.83
P/R Tax Deposits $20,229.33
Sub-total $165,032.79
Net Additions

Net Deductions

Claim Summary
Approved for $165,032.79

:‘"‘I‘I | B
‘/’\_/

Admin Acct Assistant, CalaYeras Public Utility District



10:25 AM

03/05/19
Accrual Basis

Calaveras Public Utility District

Summary Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabiliti...

Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQU...

Feb 28, 19

102,153.29

4,533,201.50

4,635,354.79

8,219,455.10
612,648.08

13467457.97

195,598.56

1,225,178.17

1,420,776.73
108,484.17

1,529,260.90

11938197.07

13467457.97

Page 1



8:02AM Calaveras Public Utility District

03/07119 .
Bill Payments for All Vendors
February 1 - March 7, 2019

Name Num Date Amount Description
ACWA-Health 21437 03/07/2019 1,296.58 Dental & Vision Insurance (March)
Adventist Health Sonora 21438 03/07/2019 167.00 DMV Physical
Alpha Analytical Labs, Inc. 21425 02/28/2018 1,355.00 Water Samples
American Fidelity Assurance 21426 02/28/2019 256.90 Cafeteria Plan
AT&T 21439 03/07/2019 7.00 Utilities
AT &T 21440 03/07/2019 2.56 Utilities
Blood, Richard 21441 03/07/2019 103.00 Director Compensation
Cal PERS EFT  02/28/2019 12,632.15 Health Insurance (February)
Calaveras Auto Supply 21442 03/07/2019 269.27 Vehicle Maintenance
Calaveras County Environmental Health 21443 03/07/2019 227.00 Annual Haz Mat Release Response Plan
Calaveras Enterprise 21444 03/07/2019 180.00 SCADA Project RFP Advertisement
Calaveras Public Power Agency 21417 02/15/2019  7,109.44 Utilities
Carbon Copy Inc. 21445 (03/07/2019 147.36 Printer/Copier contract
Claudino, Bill 21446 03/07/2019 50.00 Director compensation
Cole Tiscornia Construction 21447 03/07/2019  4,000.00 Storm Damage Repair to S. Fork PS Road
Comcast 21427 02/28/2013 250.95 Office Utilities
Consolidated Electrical Distributors, Inc 21424 02/19/2019  2,670.00 Glencoe Pump Station Repair (pump/valve)
Consolidated Electrical Distributors, Inc 21448 03/07/2019 206.93 Glencoe Pump Station Repair (pump/valve)
De Lage Landen Financial Services Inc. 21449 03/07/2019 83.66 Printer/Copier Contract
Dell'Orto, J.W. 21450 03/07/2019 34.00 Director compensation
Estrada, A 21428 02/28/2019 366.53 Boot/Education Reimbursement
Fischer, Merle 21415 02/12/2019 466.07 Post Retirement Health Reimbursement (February)
Fischer, Merle 21436 02/28/2019 466.07 Post Retirement Health Reimbursement (March)
Garrett's Cross Connection Control 21451 03/07/2019 360.00 Annual Backflow Testing (Fill Stations/Treatment Plant)
Grainger 21452 03/07/2019 593.53 Materials & Supplies
Henwood Associates, Inc. 21453 03/07/2019  3,133.88 Hydro Maintenance (Schaads/Ponderosa)
Hobgood's Cleaning Service 21454 03/07/2019 160.00 Office housekeeping contact
Holt of California 21455 03/07/2019 19.89 Equipment Repair
Hunt & Sons Inc. 21418 02/15/2019  1,062.69 Fuel & Red Diesel
Hunt & Sons Inc. 21429 02/28/2019  1,142.74 Fuel & Red Diesel
Lavaroni, John 21456 03/07/2019 50.00 Director compensation
Leatherman, Donna 21416 02/12/2019 53.69 Reimbursement (Training supplies)
Leatherman, Donna 21430 02/28/2019 107.86 Reimbursement (Shop microwave)
Lehigh Hanson 21431 02/28/2018 560.10 Materials & Supplies
Mandell Municipal Counseling 21419 02/15/2018 1,809.00 Rate Study Legal Services (January)
Mandell Municipal Counseling 21457 03/07/2018  1,377.00 Rate Study Legal Services (February)
Mead and Hunt, Inc. 21458 03/07/2019  2,637.15 Eng. (Inundation Studies)
Motherlode Answering Service 21459 03/07/2019 390.80 Answering Service Contract
North Bay Pensions 21420 02/15/2019  1,000.00 Annual GASB 75 Report (2018)
Northern Tool & Equipment 21460 03/07/2019 169.95 Boot Reimbursement
Overmier, Clifford 21461 03/07/2019 75.00 Director Compensation
Pace Supply 21462 03/07/2019 3,975.48 Materials & Supplies (Quarterly Inventory)
Pacific Gas & Electric 21421 02/15/2019 633.48 Utilities

Page 1 of 2



8:02 AM
03/07/19

Pacific Gas & Electric

Pacific Gas & Electric

Pando Public Relations
Postmaster

Public Employees Retirement System
RVS Software

Safe T Lite

Sender's Market Inc.

TD Ameritrade Trust Company
TD Ameritrade Trust Company
The Supply Cache

Treat's General Store
Underground Service Alert
USA Bilue Book

VALIC

VALIC

Verizon Wireless

Volcano Telephone

Weber, Ghio & Associates

Wells Fargo Bank

Calaveras Public Utility District

Bill Payments for All Vendors
February 1 - March 7, 2019

21432
21463
21464
21465
EFT

21466
21467
21468
21422
21433
21469
21470
21471
21472
21423
21434
21473
21474
21475

21435

02/28/2019
03/07/2019
03/07/2019
03/07/2019
02/28/2019
03/07/2019
03/07/2019
03/07/2019
02/15/2019
02/28/2019
03/07/2019
03/07/2019
03/07/2019
03/07/2019
02/15/2019
02/28/2019
03/07/2019
03/07/2019
03/07/2019

02/28/2019

12.88
151.27
1,607.50
700.00
22,558.92
1,973.00
85.23
279.40
500.00
500.00
1,895.35
159.35
441.83
852.96
75.00
75.00
179.34
523.23
16,581.38

667.28

101,478.63

Utilities
Utilities
Public Relations Contract
Postage
Retirement
Annual Billing Software Maintenance

Materials & Supplies
Materials & Supplies

457 Plan

457 Plan
Materials & Supplies
Materials & Supplies

Annual USA Ticket Fee

Materials & Supplies

457 Plan

457 Plan

Utilities

Utilities

General eng, Sunset St LRP, Rate Study, Sait
Storage Building, Court St LRP, SCADA

Contract services, boot reimbursement,
materials & supplies,

Page 2 of 2



NHrYAd B6L/GLIZ0 sjeq %3yD
g Jo | abed 6L/SL/Z0-6L/L0/Z0  91ed puT - Hels pouad WY 72:60 6L/FLIZ0 o1eQ Un}
|ewnop [joiked usia ANIIN 21iAnd SEI9ABIED SLGY-0S8Y S80I

LEBYL Red1oN| i 68i90€ po'by MYLGL 3FA0TLNI
0G0l Aicesia vo|
16159 xe] awooul o[ | i
: el Xe| awoou| pad) | H
LiE6YL wy osyg | i LEGL omopaly| ¢
7600086€61 # Xayohpesy | 1759 Aunoag [eos; | 00:950°| 0% AunoH Aj1ay ‘axn¢
! ; i { ! SUALAN 0F 4444
vqoLL'e Ked 18N |00105Z £510.9'} V0iLED'S MYLQL FIAOTINI
{ LEi0S Acesig vo|
yS0LL'E 8sz8 Buo | i eeliel Xel swoou| yo| i
00°000°t peLz Byuo| i 111978 Xe| ewoou| pad| i
00’0 Juy yoeyg | i goigL emopay| i 98!8z¢ ; su| ando y
§650¢ # ¥sodaq j08.0 |00105E xejoid 33 /G |0eiZLE Aunoeg |eog LZi80L'Y : Kieeg IN euuoq ‘ueunByjes”
" HIDYNVIN 02 . 4y
LEOYO'C Aed 1eN |seiszL 0il9L 281/26'C DO'9E MYLGL IIA01LNI
geise figesiq vo : H
: ; BLIEL Xe] 8Luoou| O ] 00iEN uopeseA
LEOPO'T 5966 B3UD 59i0.8 Xe| awoouj pa zLigvy su| ando
000 Jwy 329y oFiTy IE0lpaj 0G:60¥ 0T} 0621 ive BWIHAAQ €l
i 8BS0Z # nsoda( 108410 |SEISZL JuslaeY 26181 Aunosg [epog 0zi2.0'2 Aiejeg N BefApm ‘esonoy
94'056'L Aed 18N |60i612 021908 { G6iG.¥'Z DS DL MYLGL FIAOTHNI
i i 9/i¥e fyigesia vo
0zi9s Xe awoou] yO H
99'056'L 905¢ BYo £6i5€ X@] 8Loou| pa- DGz IS
00’0 Juy 32942 |60IE9L B} 154 SU| Y)[esH |0BigE SIBDIPSI B0: LOE 008 05£9:/€ SWIHBAD ol
i JBS0Z # Nsoda 108110 |00:05 xejeld 33 LG | LGESL Aunosg [eioog I8ivLL'E : Aiejeg Y mayjel ‘spegoy
LZ'LOG'L Aed 18N pLiLLG G6iBLY'Z DOE NMVLOL IFA0THWE
i 6livz Agesia vo . :
ovies Xe| auooL| v 0OIEN HIS
LG L0B'L 9505 BA4D LLigez Xe| eloou)| pa £9ive m sul ando
000 Jwiy 32949 105 a1eoipa zLiel i Aiejeg £
i 9p50Z # usodeq oeuq| ! 168671 Aunoag [epog 09i18€'2C : Kiejeg 9 sawer ‘a0
GEELO'T Aed 19N |00i004 Llizey €Giors'e DSbe MYLQL F3A0TdWI
arise Anigesia vo POI9LWN UOBEoBA
: 89158 Xel ewooujyo | | D09 LI : HIS
GEEL0'T £100 B0 0eiall Xe| swoou|pad| | BEiLL su] dNdo
0do jwy %284d 169e alevjpay 8EiZ01 05z 0056:0% BUWINBAQ |
i g6G0Z # Nsodeq 193110 | 00100} xejolid 33 LGb [28is) Apnaeg [elog 9/!59¢€'C fiejes 7 uyor ‘weyBujuung
FONVNILNIVIN OF 4, o
SLNINAV ENAL] NOILLdI¥O2Saa
SNOILY20T1V uIHLO ® SINIZY | SONINYVI SUNOH |- e al
AVd LaN sNOlLONA3d SONIGTOHHLIM SLNIWAV ¥IHLO 2 SLNAWIASUNHNITY ‘SONINNYI ‘SHNOH AINVN IFA0TdINE

1oLIs1a AN 2liqnd SeseAe(eD mrmv-ommﬂm S800

I—<zz : o Hr l—l— ON— ><m ) o] ‘xoyode t Aq sjjoifed » (5-4) ¥000%



NEMdAd
¢ jo z ebeyq
|euwinor [jolied

17izs0'L

6L/SLIE0

6L/51/20 - 61/1L0/20

9180 08U

#1BQ pud - HEIS poliad

WY 7260 6L/vL/20 ®1eq un;

1oUIsig AlIBN 2lgnd SEJOABIED SLEF-0S8Y S80I

FYLOL ANVAWOD

VELLL'LE Aed 18N 6201y'L 09i079°6Z
: : 0By LopeoeA
: V¥i96Z fygesavo| i DODY 1S
{ . 88i5/€°) Xe| BWwoou| yo| i £2i696'C i su| ando
8ei80e JueLemey (€LiJ¥E xel swooujpad| i BOIGLY’L D0iy i SWINBAQ
gkzey'oe dag1a |60:69L €} 1Sd Su| YieeH |86z aape| 82:000'17¢ i ; Aejeg (s)uoyoesuels g,
LEBYL 3wy %9349 |0015.25 xejald 33 LG¥ |69iLe8'L Ayrosg jepog| 00950' poDY : AjinoH (sjuosiad 0)
: i STVLOL ANVdINOL
ZE'E9L'E Aed 18N |00i00L 685t 1 : 18igle's D06 MVYLOL IIA0TNWI
1455 fncesigvo| | : :
; 851867 Xel ewoou|y3| i
ZE'E9L'E 8090 BUD | i 1+762 X2 SWwoou| psd DO PRlis
0040 iy sy | 60:LL 8leops g8ziv)8 suj ando 4]
i €090z # usoda( j0a1Q [00i004 xejeld 33 LS | 79i6CE funoeg epog| i £Giz05'y : Aieeg Vv j2.g ‘neaipneag
: : “ ANZANILNINIANS 0L , ..,
0ZLLY'L Aed 18N [€9€S} sLiyee 861768’ : Y1GL IIAOTANI
g6l fugesiavo| :
: 7¥ioz Xe sWwoou| D w $IS
0Z LLv'L 0690 By | 08ieEL B 8LooU| pad 18105 : sul andd
040 Y %294 [€9iE0L JBWaINSY |BYiET aueolpsiy Ovi6hL 0058:62 SLUIHEAD ¢
Z090z # ¥sodeq j0211d [00i08 xeld 33 L67|8riLkL Aunoeg [elos| LLiVTL ) i m Kieeg 3 3jey ‘snser
m : TVOIHMETD VHLXI 09 .\ s
790082 Red 18N (00iSZ oFiLLT'L v0iLE8'E DS'ET MYLOL FIA0THNT
le%8e Amgesia vo . "
gEiehz xe| swoou| vo| | pOBIN uopeoeA
#9009 0667 BUD | i TR Xel swoou pad| | m su| ando
000 Jwy 3o3yg | 795G aseolpaly| | DS L 0S80iL1 BLUILBAQ [
1090z # ¥sodeq 1080 |00iSe xejeld 33 LS |06iLET Awrosg [epog)| : w fiejeg maipuy ‘epeljsz
{ : ANFWLYIHL HILYM 05 44y
vHEZ9'L Red 19N |0vi6. 3 YLGL 33A0TdW3
Amcesiavo|
04002 Lysg bres | | Xe| swoou| 3| i i i
PEETY'L 0669 BAUD | Xe| 8woou| pad| 0giLIN piells
040 iy y28y9 | aropapy| | : sul andd zl
i 0090z # sodeq 10840 |0vi6L jusuiseY Anosg [epog| ; Arejeg 2 essue) ‘leag
w AUVLIUITAS OV 4y 4
SLNIWAVA ‘ alve  Nowdwosa |
SNOILY2011Y YIHLO 2 GINIFY SONINYY3 synoH | | - a
AVd 13N SNolLlonga3a SONIGTOHHLIM SINIWAVd HIHLO 2 SLNIWISUNGWIIY ‘SONINHVYI ‘SHNOH VN IIAOTJIE

TVNANOr TT0dAVd

PUISIA MEN 2land seJeABeD §L6P-0S8V S800

W (6} »000%



[

NErdAd 61/82/20 ajeq %o94d
€ Jo | abed 61/82/0 -61/91/20 8jed pud - Yels polied Wd 1160 6L/52/¢0 aleq unk
|euinor [[o4Aed S . _ = o 1pmsIg Alln o1and sessaeleD  §16%-0S8Y G800
647985 Redien | L0852 _% 778 ho'ze vLQL IIAOTNI
svig fygesiavo|
#9109 e | aLoou] O :
: 6zivel xg| swoou| pad| | :
64985 Juy oy | sZieh auopsly| 6
E600086E6) # Xouohpesy | BelZs Aunosg ferog | - 0818 poize 000%192 AinoH Aliey *evng
: : SHUIALAN 0F , .y sy
vgOoLL'E Aed 18N |00:052 €59/9'L V0iLE0'S MYLOL 3IA0TANI
LE10S fuesiavo|
vgoLL'e 8gz8 Byuo 99ip9e Xe| ewoou| o i i
000004 veLz Biuo | 1119/8 xe| aloou| pad| |
040 Jy oayd | POEL awgolpapy| | 08!82¢ su| dNdO L
{8090z # ¥sodaq 1081(0 00052 xejald 33 LSy [6ZiTIE Aunoag epog| LZi80L'Y i Aiees IN BUUOQ ‘UBLLIBLRS
m : UIDYNVIN 02 55 5
268281 fed 18N (seise) 551069 m 8ir59'z Doy V1QL IIA0THNS
“ sgioz Aiigesia vo
m zeioll xe| 8luoou| y0 m m
2688t 5966 B0 | ! 65101E Xe | woou| pad zLiovy su] ando
040 y §oayg | i 6YiBE aIelpajy 05i9¢} 0oy 0SZ)ive BUWILAAQ €l
{2090z # usodaq yaud |5eisz) usWBINay |09i9L Awnoeg [g100g 02:2.0'2 : i Aiejeg N nedm ‘erancy
0g'prL'e Aed 18N |60612 SLiZ8 vEi8sL'y D539 YLGL 33A0THWI
. 8gily Awigesia vo . m
: i £0i082 XE| 8Loou| O ;
0gvyl'e 90se By | erizee X, 8Luodu| pa 008N m BRI
0do Juy 224D (6069} B} 15 Su| UyeaH |££109 aIBOIPaY L7iEL0'T PSiES 0S€9iL€E aUILBAO ol
i 9090¢ # #sodeq 13.d |00:05 xejaid 33 £G¥ |8965T Aunosg [epog L8i7LL'E Aiees v mayjep ‘spaqoy
v£¥80'C Red BN | i 603B.LS : £8:£99'C DS'9 VLOL FIA0TdNE
: voioz fnaesiavo| | "
L1398 Xe| swoou| v3| i
VL ¥80'C 9506 B0 | i 6¥:79Z Xe| swoou| pad| | £9:1Z w su| ando
000 iy joayg | £9'8e aiedipay| 09452 SR 00£9:6€ BLILBAD 8
i 5090z # wsodeg 8d| 91159} Aunoes [BpRog| 09:18€'2 m Asejes 9 sawer ‘90
2E196'L Aed 19N |0000) LL9ly 60iv8Y'T Do} MY.LGL IIAOTANS
v8ive Auesia vo|
i 86ice Xe| awoou| yo| i :
z6196'L 2100 o | | 261891 Xel awoou) pad| | BeiLL : sul ando
000 Jy 32849 | Z09¢ i alpo| GB:0Y 00560 aWILBAD b
i ¥090z # ysode y0e1q 00100k xejald 33 LG¥ |LOISL Awnoeg [epog| 0/1G9€'C Aiejes 7 uyor ‘weybuiuung
: : : m : AONVYNILNIVIN Ob 5 4y
SLNINAVYd q1vd NOILLdI™aSs3a
SNOILLY20T1V HIHLO ? HINISY SONINYVI SUNOH al
AVd L3N SNOILONA3A SONIGTOHHLIM SLNIWAV HIHLO '? SLNINISUNSNIZY ‘SONINUVI ‘SHNOH ANVN FIA0TdING
ouisia AN olland seieAe(e]  §1L6¥-0S8Y S800
3 3 oLl XounAe. Ag sjpoie . (54} 000K
) TVNYNOr TI0UAVd ) R )



N¥MHAd
€ jo g abed
[winor jjoifeg

61/8c/c0
61/82/20 - 61/91/20

s1eq %o9u0
8jeq pu3 - UEIS pousd

WNd i 160 6L/SZ/E0 ®1eg um

— . usiq AN land seianeied S16v-0S8Y S80!

6965122 Red 19N |LpiZ50} 0S8 05i050'LE vyl FIVLOL ANVAWOD
: LsioLe Ayioesia vo be DL m IS
: ; ovFES'| Xe | 8Loou| YO £Zi696'C m su| ando
8Ei80E JuswiaIney (L iz9'e ¥e| auwoal] ped L6i8ve'e n0'z8 SLWINBAD
0§995'+2 daq 4q |60:69} B) 15d SU| Y}eaH |SZi0Sh a1ealpay 05:/86'€Z i Aiejes (sjuopoesueiy o)
64985 Y 42249 |00i5.8 Xejeld 33 L6 |FLiSe6'L Aunosg [erog 087 v8 noge AnoH (s)uosiad 0}
: : : STV.LOL ANVdINOZ
L6€9L'E Aed 18N (00300} 06icat') 18igLe's MYLGL I3A0TdNI
" Liies fygesia vo .
{ 85862 Xe] awoal| yO
LG'E9L'E 8090 BuD LrivB9 Xe| swoou| pag| ! £
000 Y 4oayd 0LiLL aiEopely| 82718 sul ando L
190z # ¥sodeq j02:10 |00i00} xejeld 33 /Sy |voiee fyunosg epog| | €SiT0S'Y : . Aiees Vv }2.9 ‘neaspnesg
: m W ANIANILNINIANS 0L 44,
90'S2€"L Aed 1o [egiesl 681962 8GiGLL'L DS} MVLOL IIAOTHWI
oLiLL Aigesiavo| : :
z8ier Xe| swoou| Y| !
9g'sze’L 0590 6440 LyBL Xe| swoou| pad| 0SiEN HIS
040 Y %9949 uswBIey |S/i62 aueolpay| | 1805 : su| aNdo g
1190z # ¥sodeq 10810 xelald 33 /Sy |60:0LL Aunoss [epog | LLVEL ) Ateeg 3 ajey ‘snsaf
{ m TYOIHITO VHAXI 09 .,y
65199'2 Red 18N 181192°1 9.:756'E DO'ZL MYLGL 3IA0TENI
sgi6e fAngesiavo| :
L8452 ¥elawooulyo| |
69'299°C 066¥ B%4D \rizog Xe 8Loou| pad oBicEY : sul ando
00’0 Jwy 32949 vES a1ealpay 57008 DOiLL 058 SUWIBAQ z
i 0190z # ¥sodaq 108110 xe)ald 33 /57 |02 Aunoss [erog \riozL'z fiejes Maipuy ‘epel)s3
2 i m ANIWLYIUL HILYM OS 4444
z6'€9'L Aed 18N viiey ovi0EL'T D0} YLQL IIAOTJNI
osilz Ayigesia vo
00G'002 LySE Breg 68ikL Xe] swWooljyo| i : : :
zE eyl 0669 B44D 9610LL Xe] ewoou|ped| DOILIN %018
040 nuy %2849 0608 aleolpsi| : : m sul ando zl
i 6090Z # ¥sodaQ 10840 JuswaIneY |60iTEL faunoeg jepos | fiejeg 9 essue) ‘esg
i i AYVLIHIIS OF 4 4y
SLNINWAVd Alvy zo_+m_mummn
SNOILY20T11V H3HLO ® gNIad SONINYV3 SUNOH al
Avd L3N sNolLana3aa SONIGTOHHLIM SLNIWAVd HIHLO B SINIWISUNEINITY ‘SONINYVI ‘SHNOH VN IIA0THINA

AVYNYENOr TT0¥AVd

12Msia AN 21and seleAgjed §L6%-0S8V S800

‘oup ‘xeysied Ag

sjjoifed

w {6-Y) »000¥



152491UI 0E€°0ZT 0TS Sn|d ‘SAD 2Al4 1IN0 JO BN[BA GZ'ZTHS TELS JO WNs 3y} S| sy} ‘02°96E PP/ S SEM BnjeA JUNODDE [B10} Y31 ‘B8TOT 'T 4240120 U0

‘Junodde ayj ojul pied 19A J0U pue 1SaIRIUI PANIIDE G ST ¥S SNId ‘1D1ISIP 9Y3 03 JUIS 194 J0U pue JUNodJE 3y} Ul
pred 1s2193U1 69°06T TS SN ‘SAD AL INO JO BN|BA G/ €8S TELS JO WINS BY SI SIYL "£6°685'6ELS SBM dNjeA JUNOIJE |01 BYL “BTOT ‘T AINf U0

‘Ajunjew o3 Joud pjos a1am sg) ay3 J1 Ajuo
22uanbasuod Jo ag pjnom ao1id Ul suoIeNIIN|Y 3Y L ANINIRW 1B BN|BA ||N) DY A1 ||IM 1011SIJ Y3} 3SNeI 32uaNbAsuod Jo Jou dJe 3d1d ul
sa8ueyd asay) Inq ‘2SI S3eJ JI 3[1| & SEIIDIP ||IM PUE ||B) ST JI B[3}| B 9SBRUIUI ||IM SO BY3 JO BNjBA BY] UMOP 4O dn AOW S3)RJ }SaIRIUI
Se JeyMaIWOS AJBA [JIM YaIYM SO @Y} JO aNnjeA ay3 pue ‘noA 03 Juas usaq 134 J0u sey pue Junodde JnoA ojul pred sey ey} ysa193ul ‘pred 124 J0u

sey Ing sgd & ul panidoe sey jeyy 3saiaiul uodn Suipuadsp yuow o) yiuow wody Ajysiis Area |im anjea Junodoe anoA seah ayi inoysnoay L

£€°2S sem pied 1sau93ul 193ew Asuow 8TQT JO Jauenb paiylayi vl

67'88€ TS Semdjueg de|A a1||es 10y pied 1sa121ul 8TOT 4O Ja1enb paiyl ayl uj
LE'TT9TS semjueg Ajly 1oy pied 1sauaul 8TOT 4O Ja1enb paiyi syl uj

98'607'TS$ Sem @D ueg Ayluawo) Joy pred 3sa193ul 8TOT 4O Jayenb payi ayy uj
96°/0L'TS Sem @D yueg syoes uewp|oo 1oy pied 15319311 8TOT JO J31enb payl ayl uj

"Ajjenuue-jwas pied 152491l ‘%087 JO Dl 1SJ9JUI UR pUR £7/87/T 40 Ajuniew e yum Q) paJsnsul J|a4 yueg e

2l|1es 00000TS ‘pue ‘Ajlenuue-|wias pred 1sa191ul ‘9408'7 4O 918 159493UI Ul pue £7/8¢/¢ 10 Alunjew e yum @) patnsul J|d4 SYdes uewpjon
000°S6TS ‘Ajyruow pied 1sa1aiul ‘%0’ 4O D34 }S2493UI UR pUe ZZ/TZ/9 JO 91ep Apaniew e yym gJ pasnsul a4 yueg Aluswo)d 000°002S
‘Ajlenuue-1was pred 159491U1 ‘%GE'Z JO 91BU 1S2491Ul Uk pue zz/TZ/9 J0 a1ep Ayinjew e yum @) painsul D1d4d yueg sydes uewp|oo 000°0SS
‘Ajlenuue-jwas pied 15a193Ul ‘9%0S "7 JO 9184 152493l UB pue TZ/TO/E 40 Alanjew e yum @J painsul Did4 jueg Ay 000'00TS :S21114N235 A}

10 S1SISU0D ||135 SN YUM JUNOIIE JUBWISIAUL $,1214351Q S3IN|1IN Jljgnd SetaAe|e) os ‘1ayenb jsed siy3 saseyound pue saijlinjew ou pey aney

08'6TV'VILY

SJUBWIISAAU| [B10 ]

81/0€/6 40 se aduejeg 02'96€'vvL

6t'ST8Y pied 3sa433ul |30 )

G9'EEL'T
0€°0ZT'0T QT TYS'TEL (Sx) s,aD |eroueuld SAN
8T/0€/9 Jo se duejeg €6'685'6€EL 69°061°C pied 3saiazul |e30 L

6V'ST8'Y
69°061°C GL'€8STEL (Sx) @D |erueuld sAN

Buipuad 159491U|
09'€20°0L6’E 1065902 65 V9E'6YTY

vI'T 9€'9ET VLT 12'98. GT'0SEELT i QD sduinesg opeloq |3
80'C v€'70S'78¢ €6'S18 1¥°989°€8¢ T# @D sduines opeutoq |3
91'¢ 06'¥8E'TIV'E 00°00000¢ 1895061 €0'8CE'T6S'E 41v1
aley ajuejeg Suipuz si9jsuea] pied 1sa493u|  8T0Z/0E/9 SJUlWIISaAU|

8T0Z ‘0€ Joquadas jo se
(6T/€1/2 Pa1291102) d¥I3H LNINLSIANI




"65°6/8'TY/S UaaQ aney pinom anjeA Jeal

JO pu Y3 HIBYD Y3 JUIS JOU IM PeY 0S ‘69°06T 7S PUR T 6T6 LS JO $HI3YD 153493Ul JUSS am Japenb ay) Buing "99) soueUIuleW JUNOIE
00°'SZT$ Shujw ‘qunodde ayy ojul pied 124 10U pue 1sa4a3ul PaNJIIE 00" ES6'YS snid “1o1sIp 8y 03 Juds 194 Jou pue Junodde ay) oul pred
152493U1 66°£8L TS SNId ‘SAD AL INO JO AN|BA OE'ET9TLS JO WINS 3Y3 SI SIYY "67°65L TELS SeM aNn|eA JUN0IDE |e10] Y3 ‘6TOT ‘T AdenueruQ
‘Junodae ayj ojul pred 194 JouU pue }SUBUI PAaNIIOE G9'EE/ TS SN|d ‘101ISIP DY) 03 JuBs 194 Jou pue Junodde ay3 ojul pied

1S9433U1 0€'0ZT°0TS snid ‘SQD @A} N0 JO BN[BA GZ'ZHS TELS 4O WINS BYL SISIYL "0T'96E VLS SEM SN|BA JUNODIE [B10] 34} ‘TOT ‘T 4290120 UQ
‘Ayanjew o3 Joud pjos a1am sg) ayl ji Ajuo

25uanbasu0d Jo aq p|nom ao1d Ul SUOIIENIIN|E YL *AJINIBW 1B NjeA [|N) Y1 BAIBD3J ||IM J011SI] 9Y3 9SNeI3[ 3duanbasuod Jo jou aJe aold ul
sagueyd 9say) INq ‘s SaILU JI 3[3}| B 2SBIIIBP ||IM PUE ||BJ SD1E JI D]11| B 9SEIDUI ||IM SO BY} JO SN[BA 3YL "UMOP JO dn DAOW S3YEJ 15311l
se JeYyMawos AJeA [|IM YyaIym sQ Y3 JO aN[eA 3y} pue ‘noA 0} Juas uaaq 194 Jou sey pue Junodde JnoA ojul pied sey jey 3satajul ‘pred 19A

10U Sey 1nq s@D B Ul panJooe sey jey} isasajul uodn Suipuadap yiuow o3 yuow wody Ajysis Asea jjim anjea Junodoe JnoA Jeah ayl anoysnoay L
G/TS SEM 99 92UBUDIUIEW JUNODJE [BNUUE 10} d8J4eYI BTOT JO JoMenb yunoy ayl u|

LT'TS sem pied 1s9491u) 193Jew Asuow gTQT 4O Ja1enb yunoy ay3 uj

0$ sem D jueg syses uewp|oo 000'S6TS 104 pied 1salaiul 810 J0 Jo1enb yunoy ayl uj

0$ semjueg Je| 31||es o4 pred 1sa121ul 8TOT 4O Ja1Henb yunoy ayi uj

0$ semjueg Ay 104 pied 1sa191ul 8TOZ 40 Ja3enb yunoj ayi u

T£°96TTS Sem @D ueg Ajuawo) Joj pied 1s3493ul 8TOT 40 133enb yunoy ayl u|

TT°685S Sem @D dueg syses uewp|oo 000‘0SS 104 pied 1sauajul 8TOT 4O Jalenb ylnoy ayl u

‘Ajjenuue-jwas pred 15293ul ‘9%08°Z JO 1.4 1S9491Ul UB pUe £7/87/ JO Alluniew e yum gD paJnsul J|a4 yueq e

21/1eS 000°00TS ‘pue ‘Ajjenuue-1was pied 152193U1 ‘%08 4O 234 }S3I3IUI Ul pue £7/87/T J0 Alniew e yum @D painsul D|d4 syoes uewp|on
000°S6TS ‘Alyiuow pred 15a191Ul ‘%0 JO 21BJ 152493U1 UR PUB ZZ/TT/9 40 d1ep Ajunjew e yum gd painsul D|a4 yueg Aluawo) 000'002S
‘Ajlenuue-1was pied 159191U1 ‘%GE 7 JO 91B4 1S243IUI U pue 7Z/TZ/9 40 1ep Ajluniew e yum gD painsul Djd4 yueg syoes uewp|oo 000’055
‘Ajjenuue-iwas pred 15433Ul ‘%05°7 JO 91 151)Ul UR pue TZ/TO/€ Jo Ajunlew e yum gD painsul D4 queg AjlY 000°00ZS :S911NI3s 9AY

JO S1SISUOD ||13S SN YHM JUNOIIE JUSWISIAUL S,10L1SIQ S1U[1IN 2I|gNd Selaneje) os Japienb jsed siy) saseydind pue ssilniew ou pey aney s

20°LTS'VE9'y SjuawW3sanu| |e10]
8T/TE/TT Jo se aduejeg 6C'6SLTEL
66'L8L'T pied 1saJa3ul (B30
00'S.T 00'€S6'V
66'L8L'T 0€'€6T'9TL (Gx) s,@D jedueuls sgn
81/0€/6 Jo se aduejeg 02'96E L 0€'0ZT'0T- pied 1saJa3ul [e10]
G9'EEL'T
0€'0Z1°0T STTYSTEL (Sx) @o (erpueutd san
994 |enuuy Sulpuad 1saJa1u|
€L'LSL'T68'E ETVELTL 09°€20°0L6E
YT 8'VT6' VLT 9%'88L 9€'9€T' VLT Z# @D s8uines opelo( |3
80'¢C €9°'770°G8¢ 6TCYS ¥€'705'v8¢ T# @D s8uines opesoq |3
or'e 87'88L'TEE'E  00°000°00T 8E'€01'0T 06 78E'TIV'E 4Iv1
21ey 2suejeg Suipu3 siajsuel ] pled 1sa1a3u] 8T0Z/0E/6 SIuaWIIsanuU|

8T0Z ‘TE 12qwiada( jo se
dv234 LNAWISIANI




LAIF BALANCE SHEET

Date Interest* Transfer Balance Interest Rate
2017 $4,097,123.90
12/31/2017 $12,682.57 $4,109,806.47 1.20%
2/20/2018 $350,000.00 $3,759,806.47
3/31/2018 $14,726.35 $3,774,532.82 1.51%
6/20/2018 $200,000.00 $3,574,532.82
6/30/2018 $17,795.21 $3,592,328.03 1.90%
8/23/2018 $200,000.00 $3,392,328.03
9/30/2018 $19,056.87 $3,411,384.90 2.16%
11/30/2018 $100,000.00 $3,311,384.90
12/31/2018 $20,403.38 $3,331,788.28 2.40%
INVESTMENT RECAP
as of March 31, 2018
Investments 12/31/2017 Interest Paid Transfers Ending Balance Rate
LAIF 4,109,806.47 14,726.35 350,000.00 3,774,532.82 1.51
El Dorado Savings CD #1 281,815.10 792.91 282,608.01 2.08
El Dorado Savings CD #2 271,809.94 764.77 272,574.71 1.14
4,663,431.51 16,284.03 4,329,715.54
INVESTMENT RECAP
as of June 30, 2018
Investments 3/31/2018 interest Paid Transfers Ending Balance Rate
LAIF 3,774,532.82 17,795.21 200,000.00 3,592,328.03 1.90
El Dorado Savings CD #1 282,608.01 1,078.40 283,686.41 2.08
El Dorado Savings CD #2 272,574.71 775.44 273,350.15 1.14
4,329,715.54 19,649.05 4,149,364.59
INVESTMENT RECAP
as of September 30, 2018**
Investments 6/30/2018 Interest Paid Transfers Ending Balance Rate
LAIF 3,592,328.03 19,056.87 200,000.00 3,411,384.90 2.16
El Dorado Savings CD #1 283,686.41 815.93 284,502.34 2.08
El Dorado Savings CD #2 273,350.15 786.21 274,136.36 1.14
4,149,364.59 20,659.01 3,970,023.60
INVESTMENT RECAP
as of December 31, 2018
Investments 9/30/2018 Interest Paid Transfers Ending Balance Rate
LAIF 3,411,384.90 20,403.38 100,000.00 3,331,788.28 2.40
El Dorado Savings CD #1 284,502.34 542.29 285,044.63 2.08
El Dorado Savings CD #2 274,136.36 788.46 274,924.82 1.14
3,970,023.60 21,734.13 3,891,757.73

*Interest for quarter are posted on the 15th of the following month
**Corrected 2nd Quarter Investment Report dated 9/30/18 ( corrections shown in red )




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
506 W. Saint Charles St, P.O. Box 666 San Andreas, CA 95249

TUESDAY, March 5, 2019 Rate Study Ad Hoc Meeting
Planning Session #11
8:30 am

What is the mission? (Review, discuss, and revise)
DRAFT: Always striving to maintain high standards in quality drinking water while
efficiently producing and delivering this service to our community and public.

Planning Goals
The goal of this phase of the process will be to create new plans for each of the five areas

to ensure for the public that District is making prudent decisions that keep its costs low
while ensuring a well-functioning water system.

Phase 1 (September 2018 — January 2019
a) Updated Rate Sheet (revised from 2/19/19)
b) Capital Improvement Projects “Road Map”
e CIP Budget FY 2019/20 — 2023/24
e Project Outlines to include description, phases, and cost
¢) Review Draft Resolution: Guidelines for the Submission and Tabulation of Protests
d) Future Ad Hoc Meetings
o 3/19/19 at 8:30am — Prepare for Public Outreach Meetings
e) Public Relations Update
e Review draft newsletter (pending release)
e Website Updates

Phase 2: Qutreach (January 2019 — March 2019)
a) Draft Rate Study & Committee Report presented to Board
b) Discuss Public Outreach Format
c¢) Discuss Technical Planning Studies (Public Outreach)
d) Public Feedback

Phase 3: Formal Rate Setting Process (March 2019 — July 2019)
a) Set date for Public Hearing
b) Mailing of Notice of Public Hearing




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
506 W. Saint Charles St, P.O. Box 666 San Andreas, CA 95249

February 5, 2019 Ad Hoc Meeting Review

L.

Reserve Policy

e Review Policy and Procedures

e Review reserve levels based on current levels (12/31/18)
e Recommend % level to maintain

Operating & CIP Budget Review
e Dollar amount of CIP Budget to consider reducing amount
* Allow for increase of Operating Budget to $2.4M in FY 2019/20 and 4% increase per

year
(Based on CIP Budget Review/Update Rates)

. Review Rate Sheet

e Capital Outlay to be recovered from rates
a. Consider $0.00 for years 1 and 2
b. For years 3 — 5 determine amount to use for Rate Stabilization (recovery) based
on recommendation of #1 above.

Draft Resolution: Guidelines for the Submission and Tabulation of Protests
e Mark Mandell will review prior to committee

Draft Newsletter
e Draft will be sent to the Ad Hoc Committee on (date)

CPUD Staff Update of CIP List
e Staff will revise CIP “Road Map” based on Ad Hoc discussion
¢ Based on Ad Hoc recommendation of #1 — 3 above,
a. Staff will update the CIP projects “Road Map” for implementation through
2023/24 and beyond
b. District Engineer will update rates sheet, CIP projects, and Draft Rate Study for
review at the 2/19/19 Ad Hoc Committee meeting









1234 North Market Blvd.
Sacramento, CA 95834
toll-free: 800.833.0322
phone: 16.553.4900
fax: 916.553.4904
www.calruralwater.org

SUSP

SPECIALIZED UTILITY SERVICES PROGRAM

Calaveras Public Utility District

Median Housedhold Income (MHI) Survey Proposal
March 1, 2019

1. SUSP

2. Scope of Services

3. Price Proposal

4. Proposal Summary




1. Specialized Utility Services Program, Inc.
(SUSP)

The Specialized Utility Services Program, Inc. (SUSP) is a subsidiary company of the California Rural
Water Association. CRWA established the SUSP program in order to answer requests from member and
non-member systems for assistance and services that require more time and resources than CRWA can
provide to systems utilizing our technical assistance and training programs. The SUSP program is set up
to provide services in contract water and wastewater operations; contract utility management; rate studies;
MHI studies; and a variety of contract management and operator training.

2. Scope of Services

General Services — SUSP will provide Calaveras PUD with an MHI Survey in accordance with guidelines
set down by the State. SUSP will act as an un-biased third-party surveyor and will provide a Final Report
to any appropriate State agencies and to the Ditrict. SUSP will conduct any necessary mailings and/or
survey phone calls in order to meet the required survey response rate threshold outlined in the
aforementioned State guidelines. If onsite work is required, SUSP can conduct an in-person survey for
additional cost.

3. Price Proposal

SUSP will provide all services outlined in Section 2 - Scope of Services for a maximum fee of $14,750 for
the income survey. This price includes the cost for any necessary mailings, travel and time for one (1)
onsite “door-to-door” survey (if necessary and for an additional fee of $3,000), and the final reporting costs.
A breakdown of the estimated costs is listed below.

TASK DESCRIPTION COST

MAILINGS Mailing and copying of survey to system’s Included
customers with return envelopes and pre-
paid postage

ADMIN FEE Admin fee for processing information, Included
reporting, and phone call surveying

ONSITE WORK Onsite work including travel, lodging, and Included (if necessary)
labor for in-person survey

TOTAL 514,750

e, 0 e A S e




4. Proposal Summary

This is a price proposal and a more formal contract will be submitted upon an agreement on this proposal.
We are flexible in providing services so please feel free to discuss any aspect of this price proposal with
me for clarification. If you would like to see changes in the scope of services we will be glad to discuss any
ideas or options that you might want to bring to the table. This proposal was put together based on the
scope of services. If you are in agreement with this price proposal, please sign, date and return to:

Via mail to: SUSP, Inc., 1234 North Market Boulevard, Sacramento, CA 95834 - Attention: Thomas Elisher
Or via Fax: 916-553-4904 or via Email: telisher@calruralwater.org

Submitted by:

Dustin Hardwick, Deputy Director Date
Specialized Utility Services Program, Inc.

Accepted by:

Signature Date

Printed Name and Title




AON 120 das any Anr aunr Aey ady P qe4 uef

F 0

- 000000°0T

- 000'000'0Z

adesn 6T0Z ®

000°000°0E
adesn 810Z -

L
adesn LT0C = 000000°0%

00000005

000°000°09

000'000'0L

%05°06~ %00'00T-  %00°00T- %00°00T-  %00'00T-  %00°00T-  %00°00T-  %0000T-  %00°00T- %00°00T-  %00°00T- %9T LT~ %9T 8T~  DUBIBHP %
969°€SZ°6€ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 GEEZIT'6T LSETYTOZ 6107
665°988'P8E T¥8'Z90'07 8E9'0E0'8Z 88T'EOE'SE TSG'S86L'TY 065V8P'8y L9E'697'€S /LF1'668°€y ¢8Z°OTV'EE €GS'99E€TZ £/8080'07 €L5'S90°6T THi'80T'6T 810¢
Z88'880°ETY [BT'STT'0T LG6E'TSY'TT WW6'9Z8'LE ¥66°L0S'SY 99/°LGE'SS 060'6/9'8G #L9°C7/0°8v 699°€16'SE (£8TLZT'TZ 8Y1'SZT'0C V06'860'€C TZGTTI9VE LT0T

1V.L0L 290 NON N0 dag Sny Ainr aunp Aen ady e R uer

(pa3easl 4238/ 3213SIA ANj1IN d1jgNd SelaAne|e)



6L0C 8l0¢ uley 610¢/L/E STVL1OL NIVY

_ 08¢ LEBL 6.6 Z6°¢ 20l 0 LJUON 1od
0 0 0 0 0 A4 ZE LY L0'¢e [AAA" 20| 0 230} Buluuny
LE
8¢e’L (0]
00°L 6¢
0’0 G9'0 8¢
GL0 Le
67'L 9¢
G20 G¢
Gy e
£¢
GL'L 09} ce
0L0 4
0¢
6l
06'€ 8l
oLl Ll
18') 9l
09'L Gl
09'S vl
elL'e gl
Cl
L
0l
6
8F'l 8
L
€E0 690 9
SL'L 100 S
08'C 00'v¥ 10} 1%
€
g0 (#
080 I
Bny Anp aunp Aepy m.&{. yoiep ga4 uer 2@ AON 120 Emm
6L02 8102




Z5'68ECTE
00°0%
00°0%
¥1'818%
11°562'S$
£0°92£'9%

BLUODUT 191

0Z'8£8%

SWOIU] J2JEM

7978068
05'682'T$
09'/65'T$
06'9£8'T$
€0'/S5'ES
ZE'E6T'ES

DLUODUT 1B

02 T09'T

0

0

068'+01

098849

0L¥'L18
suojjen

00£FTT
suojjeny

022's1e'T
02€'591
02802
005'5€2
0€0°95¢
00t'60%
suojesn

dafuadeg

0

daquiesleg

o1e
018°L1
01e

0869
019'S
EEGITTERET |

009%8
0702
0LT'S

0
078'ce
065'9¢

1BWBNON

00£°6

JP(uWanoN

001

009'S
0s+'8
099'%1
06¥'Ee
18(LIBAON

oE6'60Z
V/IN

VIN
0002
0t6'88
000°01T
18010120

006°9T
18yoIn0

0

0r1'Z
0£2°9E
059'€8
o1e'sk
1800120

0E2°055
VIN

YIN
0b6°0E
08£/90€
015212
Jaquisidas

060'Z€

FELTTEATE L

0EPE6E
09T°ET
006'ST
087'SL
015'15T
085°LE
Jaquinydag

055912
VIN
VIN

0Z¢'91

0ST'LE

080°€91
jsnbny

01§'5¢

jsnony

089687
09€'bE
0v8'01
0vE'LS
0£6'09

012’92
isnfiny

oTETHE
VIN

ViN
0’82
0¥1'96
0€9°91¢
Ang

00802
AINE

090°T6C
0950k
012y
007°€E
01018
02T'¥21
Ang

0197507
VIN
VIN

o6z'ze
010201
0T£'18
aung

00£°6
Qung
098481
060'8E
0616
008'6T
00£'1€
080°6%
aung

00°04£'2$
8509101

8521t
SLUODUT J2]epp
oor'T a
WIN VIN
vIN VIN
WIN VIN
W/N YIN
00b'T VIN
Aepy 1y
VIN vIN
NERY |1y
08L6IT 06005
09887 0956
018'6€ 048"t
00% 007
05£'2T 06E'ET
046'LY 0£5'61
Aepy judy

£6'L68'EL$
00S'z$
0sZ'1$
095$

12301

006'899

0E8'6PO'E

058'091°T
suojjes

0

Y/N
WiIN
VIN
WIN
VIN
youey

VIN

yaepw

0z59Z
0412
0SE
00£°E
0€8'11
0/t'8
yaaew

00s'2%$
05$

0Z$
abiey)

0
VIN
VIN
VN
VIN

VIN
Atenigag

V/N

Alengag

095°9Z
001’9
08T
065
016°0T
06",
Arenagag

14
82

Jaiep

934 JuelpAy
SHuRd
spaey
# Bupuejeg juncdy 1/9
ST02
9102
LT02
S)UNoY peot
o sfejoIqHsS
WIN BLLOJOd
YiN poay abioan
V/IN IIH SuUWNXO
V/IN Jeld peoy [iey
V/N 189415 8004
Alenuer SUORE}s |4
fard
VIN *Py abpry/uosawis
rgenuer JUEIPAH Poxid
0EL0E S[EjoIGhs
0512 eLwojod
0/0°L pagy sblosn
oot IIH SuUlIN{OW
0124’9 1|4 peoy |1ey
00£'¢1 1@a1s 3004
Adenueg suonels |4
B304

181 AIind



